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June 19. 1998

'
l

i
EA 97-626 1

l

Ryder Memorial Hospital. Inc.
ATTN: -Mr.-Saturnino Peha Flores

Executive Director-
,

Call Box 859 '

Humacao, PR 00661

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 52-21026-01/97-01

Dear Mr. Pena: )
1

Thank you for your response of May 13, 1998, to our Notice of Violation. )
issued on April .28.1998, concerning activities conducted under NRC License |
No. 52-21026-01. We have evaluated your response to our Notice of Violation '

and found that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the |
implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections. !

As recuested. enclosed please find Amendment No. 8 of your' license, which Ii
'

'shoulc preclude any further noncompliance regarding the cited violation.
Changes-to the license are printed in BOLD typeface. Please review the |
enclosed-document carefully to ensure that you understand all of its ;
conditions. If you.have questions regarding this licensing action please
contact Ms.-Diane Heim at (404) 562-4723 so that we can provide appropriate ;

answers.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. I

Sincerely.
,

-

'

I

Douglas'M. Collins. Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

License No. 52-21026-01-'

Docket No. 030-19679 ,

Enclosure: Amendment No. 8

L cc w/ enc 1:.
E Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

;

' Distribution w/ encl: (See page 2)

L
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Ryder Memorial Hosgital. Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Saturnino1PerY Flores

| Executive Dirdqtor
Call Box 859

'

Humacao, FR 00661

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTI N REPORT NO. 52-21026-01/97-01

| Thank you for your respon s of May 13. 1998, to our Notice of Violation,
issued on April 28, 1998, oncerning activities conducted under NRC License|

| No. 52-21026-01. We have e.aluated your response to our Notice of Violation
I and found that it meets the Requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the
| 1 implementation of your correc ive actions during future inspections.

As recuested, enclosed please 'nd amendment no. 8 of your license, which
shoulc preclude any.further non mpliance regarding the cited violation.

i ChangestothelicenseareprinteqinBOLDtypeface. Please review the
| enclosed document carefully to enstre that you understand all of its

conditions. If you have questions egarding this licensing action please'

contact Ms. Diane Heim at (404) 562- 723 so that we can provide appropriate
answers.

'

We appreciate your cooperation in this , tter.

Sincerely.

Douglas M. Collin . Directcr
Division of Nuclea Materials Safety

License No. 52-21026-01
Docket No. 030-19679

Enclosure: Amendment No. 8,

cc w/ enc 1: Comraonwealth of Puerto Rico

Distribution:
PUBLIC
RII Docket File
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u.s. NUCLEAR REIULAToRY Commission
Amendment No. 8

MATERIALS LICENSE
Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Ad of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-430), and Title 10, Code
of Federal Regulations Chapter 1, Par's 30,31,32,33,34,35,36,39,40, and 70, and in reliance on statements and representations
heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct,
source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose (s) and at the place (s) designated below;
to deliver or transfer ruch material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This
license shall be deemed to contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and is subject
to all applicable rules, regulations, and orders of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions
specified tic!~.'

ucensee in accordance with letter dated

May 13,1998 l

1. Ryder Memorial Hospital, Inc. 3. Ucense number 52-21026-01 is amended in
_

ci. its entirety to read as follows:,

'
2. Call Box 859 e 4. Expiration date July 31,2002 (Extended)-

[~ 5. Docket No. 030,19679-,.
Humacao, Puerto Rico 00661 ^ Reference No. v', I

.7 - 8. IUlaximum amount that licensee may6. Byproduct, source, and/or special #
\. Chemical and/or physical form,, / possess at any one time under thisnuclear material "' N ,

N . iN
' ricense

''

( 1N q - s 1, ,
,

A. Any byproduct material /. Any radiopharmaceutical A. CAs needed
'

identified in 10 CFR 35.100 t identified in 10 CFR 35.100 - - -

y -(,3 , - - .u,

identified in 10 CFR 35.200 D .~:a identined in 10 CFR 35.200. "C'
B. Any byproduct material "

B - Any radiopharmaceutical. B. ;~As needed i*. -

l

, 4 ^3 except n;dicactivo gases / y'

,

n , Anyradiopharmaceutical s C. As needed (Not to exceed 10 |C.
r 3. , _. .-. T-,

C. Any byproduct material : -

identified in 10 CFR 35.300 ' identified in'10 CFR 35 300 ( ' curies of I-131)p =.;
' C,

L D. Any byproduct material D. Prepackaged Kits N D. As needed'
'

identified in 10 CFR 31.11 .
-

i
1

)
9. Authorized Use:

A. Medical use identified in 10 CFR 35.100.
B. Medical use identified in 10 CFR 35.200.
C. Medical use identified in 10 CFR 35.300 (individual patient doses shall be less than 30 millicuries).
D. In vitro studies.

|

CONDITIONS

| 10. Location for use: Ryder Memoric' Hospital
l Ave. Font Martelo

Humacao, Puerto Rico |

|

| 11. Radiation Safety Officer. M.M. Palacios de Lozano, M.S. |
| Alternate Radiation Safety Officer Angel Torres-Noya, M.D.
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NRC FORM 374A U.s. NUCLEAR RE2ULAToRY Commission PAGE 2 of 3 PAGES

License Number

52-21026-01
MATERIALS LICENSE Docket or Reference Number

SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET 030-19679

Amendment No. 8

CONDITIONS
(cont'd.) ;

12. Licensed material listed shall be used only by, or under the supervision of, the following individuals for the
materials and uses indicated:

|
Angel Torres-Noya, M.D. for medical u'seEldenkfiedin 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200,35.300 and 31.11.

i
A.

,- t. V'

B. William Ruiz, M.D. for medical use idenfified in 10 CFR 35.100,35.200,35.300 and 31.11.
Ip. ,

C. Maria E. Acevedo, M.D;for medical uses identified in 10 CFR 35.100,36.200,35.300 and 31.11. |

q >> \
D. Hiram Rivera-Luna, M.D. for medical uses identified in 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200 and 35.300.

N \N ~

, m
.- % T s m. -

13. Sealed sources contair'11ng licensed material'shall'not be operled by the licensie.
& i )%Q haf3, , w

. : wgq gy - - -
,.

14. In addition to the possession limits in item 8, the licensee shall further restrict the possession of licensed
material to quantities below the ri1inimum~ limit specified in 10 CFR 30.35 for establishing decommissioning

~

financial assurance. Q Yy/d g ',h y [O,

I 'Pjk ,[T$,,.c,y( D [ -j4 v.,m
15. The licensee shall measure the thyroid burden of.each individual who helped prepare or administer a

dosage of one millicurie or greater of iodine 131 iriliquid form. The licensee shall conduct this test within
3 days after administering the dosage and shall retain records as required by 10 CFR 20.401(c)(1). (see
also Condition No.17.C.) ^V 1>

16. Except as specifically provided otherwise in the license and as provided in 10 CFR 35.51, the licensee
shall conduct its program in accordance with statements, representations, and procedures contained in
the documents including any enclosures, listed below. The Nuciear Regulatory Commission's regulations
shall govern unless the statements, representations and procedures in the licensee's application and
correspondence are more restrictive than the regulations.

A. Applications dated:

(1) March 30,1982
(2) July 8,1992 (received)

B. Letter dated December 28,1992 (add Dr. Rivera-Luna)

.

. _ _ .
-
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NRC FORM 313 U. S. NUCLEAR RElut.ATORY COMMl;5 TON APPROVED CY(Mk. NO.Stasetto
sutP RES sasaspO.sai

10 CFR 30. 32. 33 ESTIMATED SURDEN PER RESPONSE TO COMPLY WITH THIS
INSORMATCN COLLECTON REQUEST: 9 HOURE SUSMfffAL OF THE34,35. 34. 30 sad 40
AMUCATION t$ HErm uY TO OETERheNE THAT THE APPUCANT IS
QUAUPIEC AND THAT ADEOUATE PROCEDURES E30ST TO PROTECT
iuG PU SAFETY. FORW O COMMENTS
REG =0.Suc HEAuw ANOe SuROEN EST= ATE TO THE -ORMArCN AuO RECOROSAPPLICATION FOR MATERIAL LICENSE
u manumff SRANQ4 (T4 F33L U S. NUCLEAR RECUL.ATORY
mummewM WAS>eNGTON. OC 205584001 ANO TO THE
PAPERWORE REDUCTION PROJECT (31340120L OFFICE OF
MANAGEMENT AND SUDCET WAS>sNGTON. OC 20003.

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROP'llATE UCENSE APPUCATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPUCATION. j

SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPT.ETED APPUCATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW.

APPLICATION POR OtSTRISUTCN OF EXEMPT PRODUCTS PILE APPUCAf)ONS WIT #C BP YOU ARS LOLATED IN:

ONISION OF INDUSTRIAL ANO MEDICAL NUCLEAR SAFETY ILUNOIS INDIANA, IOWA M4CHIGAN. MINNESOTA. MLSSOURI. ONec. OR WISCONSIN.
OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY ANO SAFECUAROS SENO APPUCAftONS TO:
U S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMeSSION
WASHbMGTON.OC 20S$8.0001 MATERuLS UCENSING SECTION

U.S. NUCLEAR REQULATORY mm''*** REGION m.

ALL OTHER PERSONS PILE APPUCATIONS AS POLLOWS: 801 WARRENYLLE RO.

IP YOU ARE LOCATED IN: USLE.L S06324351

CopsNECTICUT DELAWARE. OLSTRICT OF COLUMSIA. MAANE. MARYLANO. ALA38(.A. ARIZONA. ARKANSAS. CALIPORNIA COLORADO, MAWAN. lOANO. MANSAS.

MASSACHUSETTS. NEW NAMPSNeRE. NEW JERSEY. NEW YORK. PENNSYLV ANIA, LOUISuMA MONTANA, NESRASKA NEVAQA NEW MEXACO. NORTH DAMOTA

ANOCE ISLANO. OR VER400NT, SENO APPUCATIONS TO: OKLANotaA, ORECON. PACIPlc TRUST TERRITORIES. SOUTH OAKOTA TEXAS. UTAN.

WASNaNOTON. OR WYOnceNG. SENO APPUCATIONS TO:
UCENSING ASSLSTANT SECTION
NUCLEAR MATET"ALS SAFETY ORANCH NUCLEAR MATERmLS UCENSING SECTCN
U S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COu=**m. REGION I U.S. NUCLEAR REGUL.ATORY COMMnSSION. REGCN N
4?S ALLENOALE ROAO 811 RYAN PLAZA ORNE. SUrTE 400
$UNG OF PRUSSnA. PA 19406 1418 ARUNGTON.TX TeottJose

ALASAMA. PLORIDA CEORGIA, KENTUCKY. MISSa&SLPPt. NORTN CAROUMA. PUERTO
RICO. SOUTH CAROUMA, TENNESSEE. WIRGINIA YlRQlN ISLANOS. CR WEST VIRGINLA.

SENO APPUCATCNS TO:

US NRC All-ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
SUITE 23T85. ATTN: ONMS
S1 FOR$YTH STREET
ATLANTA. GA 30303

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SENO APPUCATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMeI6SSCM ONLY (P THEY WISM TO PCSSESS ANO USE UCENSED
MATERIAL IN STATES SUSJECT TO U.S. NUCLEAR REovLATORY COMMtssaON JURISDICTIONS.

1. THis IS AN APPLCATON FOR (CAsca eserwee eeng 2, NAME AND MAIUNG ADORESS OF APPUCANT (Irunase La ease)

Aw NEW UCENSE

al AAeENOMENT TO UCENSE NUMSER
-

RENEW AL OF UCENSE NUMSERC
-

1 ADORESS(ES) wwERE L'OENSED MATERML WILL SE USEO 04 POSSESSEO 4. NAME OF PERSON TO SE CONTACTED ASOUT THIS

APPUCATION

TELEPHONE NUMSER

SUSMst TTEMS S THROUGH 11 ON &1/2 X 11* P APER. THE TYPE ANO SCOPE OF IN80RMATION TO SE PRovtOED 13 OESCRISEO N THE UCENSE APPLCATON GUCE.

g, RAQsOACTNE MATERIAL,
a Eleme's nas mess numeer t. snemana saarer paye.cei term; saa s. maammum emeure 8. PURPOSEts) FOR wwCH UCENSED MATERIAL Wu BE USEO.

wnem we te onesesses et same eme.

T. INONIOUAUS) RESPONS!SLE FOR RAOiATION SAFETY PROCRAM ANO THEIR
8. TRAINING FOR *f f 10UALS WORKNO IN OR FREQUENTING REFTRICTEO AREAS.

TRAmeNG EXPERIENCE,

p. 7AcaJTIES ANO EOulPMENT. 10. RAOtATION SAFETY PROGA J 4.

11 UCENSEE Fr.ES (See so CFR f 70 eas he==9 810.Jf).

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT. | AmeOUNT| 5ti ** G ORY ENCLOSED t
f.ERTIFCA110N. fuusi se earnenNed by e9 aments THE APPLICAidT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS $ ;sfwsNTAT.ONS MADE IN TH&S APPUTATION ARE SAMOING11
UPON THE APPUCANT .

THE APPUCANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERT 71CATON ON SEMALF OF THE APPUCANT. NAMEO IN fTEM 1 CERTFY THAT THIS APPUCATION IS PRFaARED N
CONFORMITY WffH TTTLE 10. CON' f* 7.uERAL REGULATONS. PARTS 30,32,33. 34,3$. 30,30 ANO 40. AND THAT ALL INFORadAT*ON CONTA|NEO HEREIN IS TRUE AND
CORRECT TO Tkt SEST OF TWA ENOWLEOGE ANO SEUEF.

WARNING 18 U $ C SECTCN 1001 ACT OFJUNE 23.1948 $2 STAT. T AS MAKES ff A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A WII.LFUU.Y F ALSE STATEM~NT OR REPRESENTATION TO
ANY DEPARTMENT")4 AGENCY OF THE VNITEO STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WTTH"# fTS JURISOCTCN

CERTIFYING OFFCER - TYPEOrPRWTED NAME ANO Tf7LE SCNATUR E DATE

FOR NRC USE ONLY
TYPE OF FEE 8EE LOG FEE CATEGORT AMOUNT RECCNEO CNECK NUMSER COMMENTS

S

APPRovEO SY CATE
,

f

PRWTED ON RECYCLEO PAPElB
NRC FQRM 313 f1444)

i

!
x


